
Allen, Meredith 

10/15/2013 6:49:25 PM
Fugere, Raymond G. (raymond.fugere@cpuc.ca.gov)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: Re: GO 174/Veg/Emergency Meeting

Ray,

Great. Here is the proposed schedule for 11/6:

2:00-2014 TROW work plan and customer communications materials 
3:00 - Substation inspection program 
4:00 - Emergency communications plan

Please let me know if this schedule works. We can also shorten the first two items to 45 minutes each. We will 
have different people coming from PG&E for those topics. I think we can discuss the emergency communications 
pretty quickly.

Thanks,
Meredith

> On Oct 11, 2013, at 4:19 PM, "Fugere, Raymond G." <raymond.fugere@cpuc.ca.gov> wrote:
>
> Meredith:
> I checked with Ken Bruno and both those dates work for us. Also, we do not have a preference.
> Ray
>
> Raymond G. Fugere, P.E.
> Program & Project Supervisor
> Safety and Enforcement Division
> 320 W. 4th Street, Suite 500
> Los Angeles, CA 90013
> Office (213)576-7015
>
>

■Original Message----
> From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.coml
> Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2013 3:36 PM
> To: Fugere, Raymond G.
> Subject: GO 174/Veg/Emergency Meeting

>

>
> Ray,
>
> Unfortunately, 10/21 and 10/25 are not looking good. Would 11/5 or 11/6 work? If not, I will check on other 
dates.
>
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> Thanks,
> Meredith
>
> PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
> To learn more, please visit http://wvvvv.pge.com/about/companv/privacv/customer/
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